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1764 Highway 81
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The Walton County Emergency Management Agency has completed its review
of the proposals submitted for debris removal services. Seven companies
submitted proposals, and each was evaluated using criteria set forth in the

Carl Morrow Request for Proposals.

Director, EMA
Based on this evaluation, Walton County EMA has determined that Southern
Disaster Recovery, LLC (SDR) offers the most advantageous proposal to meet
the County’s needs. This recommendation is made with confidence in their
ability to deliver the required services effectively and in the best interest of
Walton County.

Respectfully

Carl Morrow



